Post Orrice Box 234 TELEFPHONE: §24-9184

ip Gode dnar THOMAS A. DUGAN fres Gosemes

Registered Projessional Engineer
709 BLOOMFIELD RD.
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

September 25, 196/

Mr., A. L. Porter

Secretary Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Thomas A, Dugan Bedford #1
SW/4 Wi/l Sec. 15, T25N, R11W, Administrative Order NFO=-569

e

Dear Mr.“Porter:

- e v =X SRS
Ea =

This is to request permiscion to continue to flare gas
on the above well. This well produces only 19.46 MCF
gas per day as shown on the GOR test run July 18, 1964.
It is economically unfeasible to install a line 1/2
mile to the nearest gathering system.

Sincerely,

Thomas A. Dugan
dw

cc:  Emery Arnold
New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Cormission
Aztee, New Mexico

Iarry Bedford
1204 Santiago Avenue
Farmington, New Mexico
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